
ADDENDUM NO. 7 to RFP #2020-03
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND GRANTS FOR COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE AND

HAWAI‘I ISLAND RECOVERY INITIATIVES FOR MARCH 1, 2020 TO DECEMBER 30, 2020

Category Question Answer(s)

RFP

Question regarding: Exhibit A-2 - Project Budget Form - Applicant Organizational 
Budget 
We are a charitable foundation that hosts an annual fundraising event and distributes 
the proceeds to Hawaii Island non-profit groups. Do you want our annual fundraising 
budget included in this RFP budget or as a separate program budget specific to Relief 
Funds?

Question answered in Addendum No 3: 

The reference to Applicant Organizational Budget Exhibit A-2 is requesting how much of the 
organization's budget is committed to the requested program.

Community and Family Resilience

• 3.1.3 Community and Family Resilience
I have a questions about the second Objective: Delivery of training and technical 
assistance to organizations and communities to develop wellness and resilience 
skills.

a. How broad can this objective be interpreted? 

b. What types of training and technical assistance are eligible under the RFP that to 
developing wellness and resilience skills to organizations and communities?

c. Would a program that would provide stipends, training, and technical assistance to 
individuals and families to help them develop their farms and home gardens to build 
personal and community food security and economic resilience be eligible?

Section 1.2 Requirements and Prohibitions - Sub Section E. Permissible Uses.

The proposed project(s) needs to have a strong nexus to COVID-19 public heath 
emergency, must be deemed necessary, should demonstrate it meets the needs of the 
community, and the funds must be spent by December 30, 2020.

Food Assistance
Can capital improvements be made to implement a food service program? Our plan is 
to convert to a commercial kitchen which would allow up to 400 meals per day. Could 
this be considered in our proposal?

See Section 1.2 Requirements and Prohibitions - Sub Section E. Permissible Uses and Sub 
Section l. Capital projects related to establishing temporary public medical facilities or other 
measures to increase COVID-19 treatment capacity or improve mitigation measures. 

Sub Section F. Prohibited use of grant funds. m. Capital projects other than those that are 
increasing temporary medical treatment capacity or mitigation measures related to COVID-19.

While this question specifically asks about capital expenditures, equipment is not considered 
capital so if the renovation of an existing kitchen to a commercial kitchen primarily involves 
equipment and permits, then this may be an eligible use.

RFP
For the budget worksheet, line 2. Are we supposed to put the organization's entire org 
budget amount there? And then the amount towards this effort in the committed 
column? Also, is there a matching requirement?

Question answered in Addendum No 3.

The reference to Applicant Organizational Budget Exhibit A-2 is requesting how much of the 
organization's budget is committed to the requested program.
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Community and Family Resilience Under Community and Family resilience, can we hire additional mental/behavioral 
health providers and/or social worker/case manager? 

Yes, funds may be used to increase capacity by hiring additional staff; however these 
positions may only be funded through 12/30/2020.

RFP

Can we apply for general funds to support pro-bono patients? Yes, as long as the patients receiving this pro bono medical treatment can demonstrate that 
they've lost insurance coverage as a result of COVID-19.  The funds would not be available to be 
used for patients that were uninsured prior to the COVID-19 pandemic. This funding would also 
end on 12/30/2020.

RFP
Can we cover some of the income loss for primary care providers due to the reduction 
in regular appointments? No, the funds cannot be used to offset revenue loss.

RFP

Can we include expenses that we incurred in March/April to setup a separate office 
area with separate entrance specific for patients who are seeking COVID testing?

Yes, these would be eligible expenses for reimbursement. If the amounts are relatively small, 
then it may be advisable to apply under the Small Business grants once awardee(s) is/are 
chosen. This would have a limit of $10,000. 00.However, if the setup costs for isolating the 
symptomatic patients were more than $10,000, then it could be part of comprehensive request in 
an RFP so long as it meets the minimum $250,000.00 threshold.

RFP Are there any non-profits going for the small business and non-profit economic 
assistance?

If interested in partnering with other non-profits, respond to cohCARES@hawaiicounty.gov to be 
connected to the inquiring party.

Connectivity Enhancement Are Charters schools eligible to apply for Section 3.1.4 - Connectivity Enhancement? Connectivity programs should address the greater community and not be specific to individual 
school needs.
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